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Docket No. S0-302

Thonas M. Novak, Chief, Reactor Systems Branch, DSS .

'DIRU: Thonas A. Ippolito, Chief, Electrical, Instrumentation and
Control Systens Branch, DSS

CRYSTAL RIVER, UNIT NO. 3 ECCS EVALUATION
,

'

AIn accordance with G. M :ctis' memorandum of April 8, 1976, to
Thomas A. Ippolito, requesting assistance from the EITCSB to review
the ECCS for Crystal River Unit No. 3, we enclosed ore evaluation of
the ECCS for this plant.
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' "* Agned by
D. Tondi

N
_

Dominic Tondi, Section Leader

Eleatrical. Instrumentation
and Control Systems Eranch

Division of Systems Safety

cc: R. Tedesco .

S.. Israel
-G. Ma:ctis
L. Engle
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